



**DAVELLAG
ASSOCIATES**



**CORPORATE
PROFILE**



12, Ikene Close, Surulere,
Lagos.



+234 7034655424



eudohamos@gmail.com
davellagassociates@gmail.com



INTRODUCTION


Davellag Associates was registered (BN 2424775) in June 2016 to carry out Engineering Consultancy Services in the area of Electrical, Mechanical and Communication Engineering.


The company has handled projects in areas covered by its registration. This has been made possible by the confidence reposed in the practice by its Clients.

In addition to its experienced and highly qualified staff, the firm has access to the use of modern design equipment and software. This brochure highlights the projects with which the Managing Partner and the Company have been associated.



 12, Ikenne Close, Surelere,
Lagos State, Nigeria

 +234 703 465 5424

 partgrum@gmail.com



OUR SERVICES

Building Projects

Design and supervision of Mechanical Systems for buildings, including plumbing, refrigeration & air conditioning, lifts, fire protection, compressed air, hospital services piping, sewage, waste disposal, storm water drainage, etc.

Design and supervision of Electrical Systems for buildings including lighting, power, distribution equipment, lightning protection and earthing system.

Design and supervision of Extra Low Voltage Systems including fire detection and alarm, closed circuit television, telephone, intercom and call, access control, wired and wireless internet services, background music and public address systems

Preparation of Bills of Engineering Measurements and Evaluation, Estimates and Pricing Guide.

Contract Specification, Planning and Construction Supervision. Project Planning, Implementation and Management. Tender Processing Appraisal and Administration.

Commercial Projects

- Design of Mechanical and Electrical Systems for Residential and Office buildings, Shopping malls and Factories / Workshops
- Design of Infrastructural Facilities for Estates and Housing Schemes.

OUR TEAM

EMEM UDOH, (Managing Partner)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- B.Sc. Mechanical Engineering (UI, 2001)
- M.Sc. Mechanical Engineering (UNILAG 2020)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Member, Nigerian Society of Engineers No. 23,782
- Registered Engineer, COREN No. 20,850

PRACTICE HISTORY

- Alfonso Eng. Workshop (A Division of Dangote Group) Industrial Trainee. 1997
- Lagos State Direct Labour Agency, Lagos Industrial Trainee. 1999
- Aseesan Engineering Nig. Ltd, Lagos Industrial Trainee. 2000
- Seed of Life College, Onireke, Ibadan 2002
- Consem Associates Junior Engineer (Mechanical) 2003 – 2005
- Consem Associates Project Engineer (Mechanical) 2005 – 2008
- Consem Associates Senior Project Engineer (Mechanical) 2008 - 2015
- Davellag Associates (CEO) 2016 - Date

- **PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

Mixed Use Development for Rainbow Town Development Ltd. at Port Harcourt.

- Permanent Secretariat of the West African College of Surgeons, Yaba Lagos
- Leisure Centre at Adeniran Ogunsanya, St. Surulere
- Office Development for Banksome Global Resources Ltd at Adeola Odeku Street, V.I. Lagos
- Ilupeju Mall Development at Town Planning Way, Ilupeju, Lagos
- Mixed Use Building for Landmark Ltd. at Oniru Estate, Lagos.
- Church Building for RCCG Kings Court, V.I. and Wesley Chapel, Lekki
- Consolidated workshop at Escravos
- 4 Towers of Residential development at Ihuntayi Road, Oniru, Lagos

SKILLS PROFILE.

- Expert in Air-Conditioning, Piping and Electrical design / Supervision installation works.
- Project Design and Supervision, Monitoring and Controls.
- Design Management using relevant tools like **AUTOCAD MEP, REVIT MEP, CARRIER HAP, BENTLEY HEVACOMP V8i MS-Office etc.**
- Good Communication Skills.
- Familiarity with ASHRAE, SMACNA, CIBSE and many other standards
- Ensuring compliance to QA/QC procedures and MEP Standards in
- Design, Construction and Installation activities.



OUR TEAM

OUR PEOPLE

JOHN IDORNIGIE

Senior Engineer (Mechanical)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

B.Eng. Mechanical Engineering (University of Port Harcourt,
1996)

PRACTICE HISTORY:

- Grommac Industry Plc. Industrial Engineer 1991 - 1993
- Delcon Engineering Limited Field Engineer 1995 - 1997
- Project MEP Contract Management.
- Vertical Ventures Limited Senior Technical / Sales Manager 1997 - 1999
- Good Communication Skills.
- Rich Oil & Engineering (Nig.) Ltd. Project Engineer 1999 – 2014
- Ensure compliance to QA/QC procedures and MEP
- Davellag Associates Project Engineer (Mechanical) 2017
Standards in Design, Construction and Installation activities.



PROJECT EXPERIENCE

His recent Project portfolio includes:

- Hubmart Development at Omole
- Harvestfield Factory on Lagos / Ibadan Exp. way
- Luxury flats developments at 20, Temple Road, Ikoyi, Lagos
- Luxury flats developments at 35, Cameron Road, Ikoyi, Lagos
- 3, Second Avenue, Ikoyi, Lagos
- Luxury flats developments (Amazing Grace) Flats, Ikoyi, Lagos
- Luxury flats developments at 38, Ademola Street, Ikoyi, Lagos

SKILLS PROFILE.

- Project Design and Supervision, Monitoring and Controls, Negotiation.
- Design Management using relevant tools like **AUTOCAD, REVIT MEP, MS-Office Etc.**
- Project MEP Contract Management.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Familiarity with NFPA, IPC among others
- Ability to ensure compliance to QA/QC procedures and MEP Standards in Design, Construction and Installation activities.

OUR TEAM

KOLADE OGUNREWO, Chief Engineer (Electrical)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- B.Sc. Electrical Engineering (Unilag, 1997)
- P.G.D Computer Sc /Engr. (OAU, 2002)
- M.Sc. Electrical / Electronics Engr (Unilag, 2008)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Member, Nigerian Society of Engineers No. 15,159 Registered Engineer, COREN No. 13,394

PRACTICE HISTORY:

- Nigerian Gas Company Ltd, Warri, (N.Y.S.C) 1997 – 1998
- Bodmas Elect. & Elect. Engr. Yaba, (Maintenance Engineer) 1998 – 2000
- Anchor Technologies Ltd, Lagos, (Electrical Engineer) 2000 – 2003
- Interplan Engineers Ikeja (Snr. Design Engineer) 2003 – 2006
- Building Consultants Ltd, Ikoyi (Snr. Project Engineer) 2006 – 2008
- Q-Tech Engineering Ltd, Yaba (Snr. Project Engineer) 2008 – 2014
- Davellag Associates April 2016 – Date

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

His recent Project portfolio includes:

- Office Development for Platform Petroleum Ltd., V.I., Lagos
- Development of Osapa Shopping Centre at Lekki, Lagos
- Ilupeju Mall Development at, Ilupeju, Lagos
- Oando Wings Office Dev., Victoria Island.

SKILLS PROFILE.

- Project Design and Supervision, Monitoring and Controls, Negotiation.
- Design Management using relevant tools like **AUTOCAD**,
- **REVIT MEP, MS-Office Etc.**
- Project MEP Contract Management.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Familiarity with IEEE standards among others
- Ensure compliance to QA/QC procedures and MEP Standards in
- Design, Construction and Installation activities.





OUR TEAM

REUBEN OMONIYI Project Engineer (Electrical) ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

B.Sc. Electrical / Electronics Engr (Unilag, 2005)

PRACTICE HISTORY:

- Sona Breweries Plc. Sango Otta, Ogun State (Industrial Trainee) 1997
- Nig Bottling Co. Plc., Ikeja, Lagos (Industrial Trainee) 1998
- Siemens Limited, Lagos (Industrial Trainee) 1999
- Africa Independent Television, Lagos. (Industrial Trainee) 2004
- Magnum Trust Bank, Lagos (Industrial Trainee) 2003 - 2004
- Kwali Area Council FCT, Abuja (N.Y.S.C.) 2006- 2007
- Consem Associates Project Engineer (Electrical) 2008 - 2013
- Davellag Associates Project Engineer (Electrical) 2017 – Date

SKILLS PROFILE.

- Project Design and Supervision, Monitoring and Controls, Negotiation.
- Design Management using relevant tools like **AUTOCAD, ECO DIAL**

SOFTWARE, REVIT MEP, MS-Office Etc.

- Project MEP Contract Management.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Familiarity with IEEE standards among others
- Ensure compliance to QA/QC procedures and MEP Standards in Design, Construction and Installation activities.



OUR TEAM

ADEDAYO ADEBIMPE, Project Engineer (Mechanical) ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Mechanical Engineering (BSc. 2¹ Hons
Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife Osun State Nigeria (2012)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|
| ● Davellag Associates | Jun. 2018- Present |
| ● Design Gate | Nov. 2017- May, 2018 |
| ● Nalemax Global Limited | Mar. 2017-Oct. 2017 |
| ● Eclat Design Company | Feb. 2015 – Mar. 2017 |

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- NCDMB headquarter Project
- Mike Adenuga Tower Adeola Odekun Victoria Island– Ongoing
- The Lekki Coliseum Providence Street Lekki Phase 1 Lagos- Ongoing
- Hubmart Outlet Omole Phase 1 Lagos- Completed.
- Protact And Gamble Agbara Plant

SKILLS PROFILE

- Project design and supervision
- Design development using relevant tools like AUTOCAD, REVIT MEP, MS Office
- Good communication skills
- Familiarity with ASHRAE and CIBSE standards
- Ability to ensure compliance with to QA/QC in design, construction and installation activities³

OUR PROJECT

| S/N | Project | Stage of Completion |
|-----|--|---------------------|
| 1 | 4 Towers of Residential development at Ihuntayi Road, Oniru, Lagos | On-going |
| 2 | 20, Temple Road, Ikoyi, Lagos | Completed |
| 3 | Consolidated workshop at Escravos, Warri, Delta State | Ongoing |
| 4 | Proposed Ilupeju Mall Development at Plot 31 - 37 Town Planning Way, Ilupeju, Lagos State | Design stage |
| 5 | Mixed Use Building for Landmark Ltd. at Oniru Estate, Lagos. | Completed |
| 6 | Office Development for Banksome Global Resources Ltd at Adeola Odeku Street, V.I. Lagos | Completed |
| 7 | Permanent Secretariat of the West African College of Surgeons, Yaba Lagos | On going |
| 8 | Leisure Centre at Adeniran Ogunsanya, St. Surulere | Design stage |
| 9 | County apartments at Surulere 22 residential 4 storey blocks complete with central sewage system and central water treatment plant | On going |
| 10 | Maissionettes at 1 st Avenue Ikoyi Lagos | On going |
| 11 | Mixed residential and office development at Oniru Lagos | Design stage |
| 12 | Residential blocks at Ilu Close Ikoyi Lagos | On going |
| 13 | Hubmart shopping mall at Omole, Lagos | Completed |
| 14 | Chiller installation at 115 2 nd Avenue Banana Island | Completed |

OUR EXPERIENCE



ILUPEJU MALL, TOWN PLANNING WAY



ILUPEJU MALL, TOWN PLANNING WAY

OUR EXPERIENCE



AMAZING GRACE FLATS, IKOYI



RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT ON 20, TEMPLE RD, IKOYI

OUR EXPERIENCE



Landmark Towers at Water Corporation Drive, Oniru, Victoria Island Extension, Lagos.



Office Block Development on Banana Island (Abugansoro) Ikoyi, Lagos.

OUR EXPERIENCE



Head Office Building for Elizade Nig. Ltd. at Plot 596, Cadastral Zone, CBD, Abuja

OUR EXPERIENCE



Residential Development in Ikoyi for Senator Omisore